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Caroline Bell

From: Will Oliver
Sent: 22 July 2022 13:02
To: Planning
Subject: Re: NYM/2022/0328 - cvc
Attachments: Acoustics (40).pdf; Email - Data Sheet.pdf

Hi Mr Muir and Mr France,  
 
Thank you very much for your approval.   
 
Please see attached acoustics for the 40mm Panels.  
 
Kind Regards,  
Will  
 
On Fri, 22 Jul 2022 at 12:05, <planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk> wrote: 

Reference: NYM/2022/0328.  

The North York Moors National Park Authority Planning Service welcomes public engagement in all aspects of 
its work. You have received this email in relation to a current planning matter. The attached correspondence 
contains important information which you are advised to retain for your records. If you have any queries, please 
do not hesitate to contact us. When replying it's best to quote our reference number, which is included in the 
attached letter. 

Kind regards 

Chris France 

Chris France 
Director of Planning 
North York Moors National Park Authority 
The Old Vicarage 
Bondgate 
Helmsley, York YO62 5BP  
Tel: 01439 772700  
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk 
 
  

 

 

CONFIDENTIALITY: The contents of this message are the views of the author, not necessarily the views 
of the North York Moors National Park Authority. This is a private message intended for the named 
addressee(s) only. Its contents may be confidential. 
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If you have received this message in error please reply to say so and then delete the message. Any use, 
copying, disclosure or distribution by anyone other than the addressee is forbidden. 
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk 

 

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast. 
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com  
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Will Oliver BSc (Hons) MBA  
Assistant Building Surveyor/Project Manager
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Suite 2, The Riverside Building, Livingstone Road, Hessle, Hull, HU13 0DZ
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North East 22 July 2022 at 12:28

Afternoon William

 

See attach details for the Acoustics for 40mm 

 

                             
AS35 40mm insulated panels give a weighted sound reduction of 22dB.

 

Any problems do not hesitate to contact us.

 

Regards

Paula Douglas

Internal Sales Coordinator 

 

W: www.steadmans.co.uk

A Steadman and Son,Warnell,
Welton, Carlisle, Cumbria, CA5 7HH

Company No. 11912299, incorporating A.Steadman & Son, United Roofing Products and Trimform Products

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

DISCLAIMER:
The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material. Any review, retransmission,
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons other
than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. This E-mail
has been prepared using information believed by the author to be reliable and accurate, but A.Steadman & Son makes no warranty as to accuracy or
completeness. Any opinions expressed in this message are personal and may not be attributed to A.Steadman & Son. 

 

A.Steadman & Son has taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are present
in this email, the company cannot accept responsibility for any
loss or damage arising from the use of this email or attachments

 

[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]

2 attachments

DTS015 AS35 Datasheet Issue 03 25.01.21 (1).pdf

673K

Acoustics (40).pdf


http://www.steadmans.co.uk/
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